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From: Commanding General, Marine Corps 3ase
To: Commandant of the Marine Corps (LFF-2)

Subj: Completion of Potential Hazardous Waste Site Inspection;:
reports for

Ref: (a) TelaCon btwn EnvirMgtQ, MCB and Mr. J. Holloway,
Region IV, EPA, 22 April 1982
(b} TeleCon btwn EnvirMgt{, MCB and Hr. Paul Hubbell,
30 April 1932

tncl: (1) Federal Activities Coordinator, USEPA Region IV Ttr
of 3 Apr 82 with Site Inspection Reports

1. The enclosure is a request by the Region 1V Office of the
United States Environmental Protection Agency for the completion
of potential Hazardous Yaste Site Inspection Reports for sites at
Camp Lejeune and HCAS(H) HMew River, Horth Carolina. Host of the
information requested will not be available to this command unti]
the completion of the Haval Activity Committea for Cnvironmental
Protection (MACIP) site evaluation, the results of which will not
be available until approximately September 1982. Hithout this
information, Marine Corps Base, Camp Lejesune cannot fil1 out the
requirad forms. , The feasibility of defarring completion of the
forms was discussed during reference (a). Subsequently, during
referance (b), Mr. Hubbel requested the enclosure be forwarded

to the Commandant of the Marine Corps (Code LFF-2) for action.

2. Accordingly, the enclosure is harebdby provided.

K. P. MILLICE, Jr.
By direction

Copy to: (wo/enclosure)
Region IV, EPA

—>CdrLantDiy (Code 114)
BMO, MNREA



